Appointment of Liaison Officer at PSUT

From: Dr. Ashraf Ahmad <a.ahmad@psut.edu.jo>

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 11:24 PM

To: Yazan Abu Yaghi <abuyaghi@psut.edu.jo=

Cc: Salam Fraihat <s.fraihat@ psut.edu.jo=; HASHI Iraj <l.Hashi@staffs.ac.uk>; Neboj3a
<nstojcic@unidu.hr>; Meena Dawaher <m.dawaher@psut.edu.jo>; Ammar Odeh
<3.odeh@psut.edu.jo>

Subject: Re: Liaison Officer and Equipment

Dear Yazan,

Please be notified that we are officially appointing Dr Ammar Odeh copied in this email as a
lizison officer for ELEGANT project at PSUT.

In addition, you will be receiving the HW list before the end of the coming week ISA.

Best regards

On Fri, Jun 5, 2020 at 3:55 PM Yazan Abu Yaghi <abuyaghi@psut.edu.jo> wrote:

Dear Dr Ashraf

Reference is made to our conversation last week

Please note that we need the official letter that assign Dr Ammar as a liaison officer
for ELEGANT project at PSUT and the list of equipment to your school need and
related to ELEGANT project theme

Can we finalize these two issues this week please

Thanks



